

# SP Coalition Sub - Committee - Measuring & Sharing Outcomes December 17, 2020 <u>Meeting Minutes</u>

MEMBERS PRESENT:	MEMBERS ABSENT:		
*Suzanna Juarez-Williamson, RUHS - BH	Miriam Resendiz, RUHS - BH PEI		
*Amy Hyong, RUHS - PH	Cynthia Prewitt, Carolyn E. Wylie Center		
*Lily Gallegos, RUHS - BH	Gladys Lee, AATF		
*Joseline Franco, RUHS - PH	Greg Rodriguez, Supervisor V. Manuel Perez		
Christy Mota, RUHS - BH Evaluations	Larry Bellanich, Deserts Sands Unified		
Melinda (Mindy) McFarland, RUHS - BH PEI	Michael Ropchack, Hemet Unified School District		
Sona Ardeshna, RUHS - BH Evaluations	Shannon Vargas, Hemet Unified School District		
	Tanya Humphrey, Black Women's Leadership Forum		

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-committee co-chair

## I. Follow-up From Last Meeting:

- Previous action items were reviewed:
  - Sona and Christy have created a Google account; Sona has created a spreadsheet and shared out the log-in information with co-chairs.
  - Christy has begun adding information and data to the spreadsheet. Source listed/used was the CA Public Health Vital Statistics, most recent data available however is from 2017.
  - Joseline has uploaded the map that she made that captured information regarding hospitals in the County that are using/participating in Essence system.

## **II. Sub-Committee Discussion:**

- Lily shared about an article in the Press Enterprise from this morning that was looking at children suicide deaths as being high (looking at March-October). Team's discussion of this data/article included questions regarding "high" being relative to what? This hasn't been a group that we see high suicide rates in, and this is interesting. Lily will share the article with sub-committee.
- Difference between Essence data and CA Public Health Vital Statistics were discussed:
  - Essence hospital data from ER (can be more inclusive of attempts); CA PH Vital Stats can see suicide death data. Essence does not have death data.
  - "Cal IVERS" Public Health system that has access to birth and death records (does have 2020 data, although some cases are preliminary) – Rick manages the death database; need to determine how often we would be looking at and requesting the data.
- Discussed how we can work together as a committee the need to create a work plan and how
  to go about sharing data out as a product of the sub-committee:



- Sharing data presentations and information with sub-committee members helping to gather more inclusive data to share out with community and others sub-committees.
- o "Branding" information as a product of the sub-committee.
- Presenting/sharing information with sub-committee co-chairs to help "vet" the data and think
  of anything else that would be helpful to include.
- Goals and products of the sub-committee to share with the coalition updating this information monthly or quarterly?
  - Providing an updated infographic more regularly to share with others in sub-committee and the overall coalition Public Health has been updating their infographic regularly (monthly), can share this out. Would be helpful to add to this infographic the following information: gatekeeper trainings, crisis support and hotline use, calls for CREST, mental health urgent care utilization (Suzanna can provide this information).
  - Need to assess what other sub-committees may be wanting in terms of data and how this sub-committee can help support this. For example, school/district mapping may be beneficial to the Prevention group's engaging schools component (a challenge with this data though is it may not always be completely accurate because of zip codes and district boundaries).
  - Creating a dashboard that can be shared and accessible to others.
- Joseline shared that the Effective Messaging and Communications sub-committee has requested a data presentation at their next meeting on January 13<sup>th</sup>. Sub-committee will work on this product together.
- In the past have looked to OSHPD for attempt data, but perhaps it would be better to look to Essence for data, especially with more hospitals joining. A drawback to this is that we would not have the historical data in this system to look at for attempts.
  - Amy shared that they are trying to get/request data from 2019 on OSHPD for attempt data.
    Not sure if anyone can request this information (there is information on their website with how to request). It could be that different types of data sets are available (e.g., public data sets, and ones with more information). Can try to email to see if OSHPD can provide more information on this.

#### III. Action Items:

Jose	lina	\\/il	ŀ

- Share and put the presentation she made to the Upstream sub-committee on the Google Drive.
- Work on creating a dashboard (through GIS)
- Share presentation and data that was requested by the Effective Messaging and Communications sub-committee with other co-chairs for feedback

## ☐ Suzanna will:

- Provide information/data in regards to crisis support access, gatekeeper trainings, mental health urgent care utilization, etc.
- Get login access for her team to GIS so that they can help support the creation of the dashboard with Joseline.
- Lily will share the article from the Press Enterprise with the sub-committee.



- Amy's team will update the suicide death and attempt data on the presentation (e.g., the source)
   Task for next quarterly coalition meeting: ask the different sub-committees what data they are needing. A survey using Google Forms can be created to gather this information.
- ☐ Mindy will follow-up with Miriam upon her return to discuss reaching out to current sub-committee membership.

## IV. Next Meeting:

• Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:00am - 10:00am